
From: Phil Koen
To: Wendy Wood; Rick Tinsley
Cc: Rob Rennie; Matthew Hudes; Gitta Ungvari; Laurel Prevetti
Subject: Distribute to FC as background reading for Jan FC meeting
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 7:13:12 AM
Attachments: May 2022 - FY 23 Budget Memo’s .pdf

[EXTERNAL SENDER]
Wendy,

Please distribute this to the FC as background reading for the Jan FC meeting. I would like to
revisit the “structural deficit” issue that was identified with the development of the FY 23
budget given the TC discussion on increasing taxes. 

Thank you,

Phil Koen 
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From: Phil Koen
To: Wendy Wood; Rick Tinsley
Cc: Rob Rennie; Matthew Hudes; Gitta Ungvari; Laurel Prevetti
Subject: Staff memo
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 7:17:24 AM
Attachments: Aug 2022 staff memo - FY 23 budget.pdf

[EXTERNAL SENDER]
Hi Wendy,

Would you please distribute this memo to the FC as background reading regarding the
structural deficit discussion for the Jan FC.

Thank you,

Phil Koen 











From: Phil Koen
To: Wendy Wood; Gitta Ungvari; Laurel Prevetti; Rick Tinsley
Cc: Rob Rennie; Matthew Hudes
Subject: Budget vs actual
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 7:19:29 AM
Attachments: FY 23 Budget vs Actual .pdf

[EXTERNAL SENDER]
Hi Wendy,

Would you please distribute this schedule to the FC as background reading for the Jan FC
meeting.

Phil 





From: Phil Koen
To: Wendy Wood
Cc: Gitta Ungvari; Laurel Prevetti; Rick Tinsley; Mary Badame
Subject: RE: Budget vs Actual
Date: Friday, December 22, 2023 10:23:27 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

[EXTERNAL SENDER]

Hi Wendy,
 
I am not sure of the process, but my desire is to have these
documents as backup material to for a potential agenda item
for our January meeting which would enable the FC to begin
discussing the usefulness of the 5-year plan as a financial
management tool. I am hoping we could have an opening
conversation to level set the FC. Given that Staff is
recommending tax increases based on a 5-year forecast that
appears very out of date, I feel this is a timely matter and the
FC needs to be addressing this issue sooner rather than later.
 
There are several new people on the FC that were not there
(including myself) when the “structural deficit” issue was first
raised by Kyle Park (see May 10, 2022, staff report). Based on
the reports that I have reviewed, the structural deficit
comment was mainly focused on the FY 23 plan and trying to
determine whether that plan had a “structural deficit”.  I have
submitted the Staff reports dated August 26, 2022,  May 9,
2022, and May 10, 2022, as background reading so the FC has
the necessary context.
 
In the August 26, 2022 Staff report, the FC recommended



several actions to help analyze the projected deficits in the
version of 5-year forecast then under review. One of the
thoughts was to analyze the original adopted budgets vs actual
results to gauge the accuracy and usefulness of the forecasts. I
don’t believe there was any follow up on the FC
recommendations.
 
Staff reports have consistently stated that the purpose of the
5-year forecast is to identify financial trends, potential
shortfalls, and other issues so the Town can proactively
address them and budget accordingly. I concur with that view.
The question I believe the FC first needs to address is – is the
5-year forecast indeed useful in identifying trends and
potential shortfalls?  Are they serving their intended purpose
and helping the TC make high quality financial decisions? How
do we determine this?
 
To begin the discussion, I have submitted the actual vs budget
schedules for FY 22 and FY 23 that are in the ACFR.  These
schedules are incredibly informative and begin to answer the
question around predictive capability of the 5-year forecast.  
 
My question to you is how do I get this discussion teed up for
our January meeting?
 
Happy Holidays to you,
 





www.losgatosca.gov ● https://www.facebook.com/losgatosca
 
The information contained in this email pertains to Town business and is intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom it is addressed. If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, and you have received this message in error, please
advise the sender by reply email or phone and delete the message. Please note that email correspondence with the
Town of Los Gatos, along with attachments, may be subject to the California Public Records Act, and therefore may
be subject to disclosure unless otherwise exempt by law.
 
 

From: Phil Koen <pkoen@monteropartners.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 7:21 AM
To: Wendy Wood <WWood@losgatosca.gov>
Subject: Budget vs Actual
 

[EXTERNAL SENDER]

Hi Wendy,
 
Could you please distribute this schedule to the FC meeting as background reading for the Jan FC
meeting.
 
Thank you,
 
Phil Koen 



From: Phil Koen
To: Wendy Wood
Cc: Gitta Ungvari; Laurel Prevetti; Rick Tinsley; Mary Badame
Subject: Fwd: Budget vs Actual
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 8:24:01 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

[EXTERNAL SENDER]

Hello Wendy,

Happy New Year to you. 

I am resending the email below because I have not heard back as to how best to have a
background and introductory discussion regarding the usefulness of the 5 year forecasts that
have been used as financial management tool to assist the TC in identifying trends and
potential operating shortfalls. Given the narrative about “structural deficits”, the need for
increase in taxes and having finished the audit of FY 2023 actual, I would like to begin this
conversation now with the members of the FC so we can tackle this issue in 2024. 

How do I get this on the agenda so all of the FC can begin to discuss this topic at the January
9th meeting?

Thank you,

Phil Koen 

Begin forwarded message:

From: Phil Koen < >
Date: December 22, 2023 at 10:23:00 AM PST
To: Wendy Wood <WWood@losgatosca.gov>
Cc: Gitta Ungvari <GUngvari@losgatosca.gov>, Laurel Prevetti
<LPrevetti@losgatosca.gov>, Rick Tinsley < >, Mary
Badame <MBadame@losgatosca.gov>
Subject: RE: Budget vs Actual

Hi Wendy,
 
I am not sure of the process, but my desire is to have
these documents as backup material to for a potential
agenda item for our January meeting which would



enable the FC to begin discussing the usefulness of
the 5-year plan as a financial management tool. I am
hoping we could have an opening conversation to
level set the FC. Given that Staff is recommending tax
increases based on a 5-year forecast that appears very
out of date, I feel this is a timely matter and the FC
needs to be addressing this issue sooner rather than
later.
 
There are several new people on the FC that were not
there (including myself) when the “structural deficit”
issue was first raised by Kyle Park (see May 10, 2022,
staff report). Based on the reports that I have
reviewed, the structural deficit comment was mainly
focused on the FY 23 plan and trying to determine
whether that plan had a “structural deficit”.  I have
submitted the Staff reports dated August 26, 2022, 
May 9, 2022, and May 10, 2022, as background
reading so the FC has the necessary context.
 
In the August 26, 2022 Staff report, the FC
recommended several actions to help analyze the
projected deficits in the version of 5-year forecast
then under review. One of the thoughts was to
analyze the original adopted budgets vs actual results
to gauge the accuracy and usefulness of the forecasts.
I don’t believe there was any follow up on the FC



recommendations.
 
Staff reports have consistently stated that the purpose
of the 5-year forecast is to identify financial trends,
potential shortfalls, and other issues so the Town can
proactively address them and budget accordingly. I
concur with that view. The question I believe the FC
first needs to address is – is the 5-year forecast indeed
useful in identifying trends and potential shortfalls? 
Are they serving their intended purpose and helping
the TC make high quality financial decisions? How do
we determine this?
 
To begin the discussion, I have submitted the actual vs
budget schedules for FY 22 and FY 23 that are in the
ACFR.  These schedules are incredibly informative and
begin to answer the question around predictive
capability of the 5-year forecast.  
 
My question to you is how do I get this discussion teed
up for our January meeting?
 
Happy Holidays to you,
 
Thank you.
 
 





disclosure unless otherwise exempt by law.
 
 

From: Phil Koen < > 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 7:21 AM
To: Wendy Wood <WWood@losgatosca.gov>
Subject: Budget vs Actual
 

[EXTERNAL SENDER]

Hi Wendy,
 
Could you please distribute this schedule to the FC meeting as background reading for
the Jan FC meeting.
 
Thank you,
 
Phil Koen 



From: Phil Koen
To: Gitta Ungvari
Cc: Laurel Prevetti; Rick Tinsley; Mary Badame; Wendy Wood
Subject: Re: Budget vs Actual
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 12:58:41 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image001.jpg

[EXTERNAL SENDER]
Thanks Gitta. To confirm, there will be an agenda item “2024 WorkPlan” on the Jan 9 agenda
or are you saying this will fall under “Commissioner Comments” on the Jan 9  agenda? Please
advise. I have not heard anything about what will be on the Jan 9 agenda. 

To me this is an important and timely topic since we currently have one TC member putting
out a public email stating the Town is facing a structural deficit and there is a need to raise
taxes via a ballot measure. There is no discussion of how large a structural deficit or the
specific use of new taxes. A similar message is being put forth by Staff. 

The only document I am aware of that supports this view was the 5 year forecast prepared at
the time the FY 24 budget was prepared which is stale  and does not build from  FY 23 actual
results. 

And then on the other hand, we have a TC member who has publicly expressed concerns over
the usefulness of the 5 year forecast as a financial planning tool given the historical inability to
reasonably predict on even an annual basis an operating surplus or deficit, coupled with the
fact the Town had a GF operating surplus in 2023 and in 2022 totaling approximately $9m.
And this surplus did not include the $7.2m in ARPA grant funds received. 

Taken as a whole, this has to be confusing to the public. This is not a good position for the
Town to be in. 

The sooner we can rally around a 5 year forecast everyone believes in, the better off we will
be. I really hope the FC can dig into this issue with the objective of providing useful advice to
the TC prior to any priority setting for the coming year. Without a reasonable understanding of
the Town’s most likely financial landscape over the next 3 - 5 years, it is going to be very
difficult for the TC to set actionable priorities. 

Thanks,

Phil 

On Jan 3, 2024, at 11:34 AM, Gitta Ungvari <GUngvari@losgatosca.gov> wrote:

Good morning Phil,
 
Thank you for your inquiry.  Per the voter approved ordinance, the Chair of the Finance





Date: December 22, 2023 at 10:23:00 AM PST
To: Wendy Wood <WWood@losgatosca.gov>
Cc: Gitta Ungvari <GUngvari@losgatosca.gov>, Laurel Prevetti
<LPrevetti@losgatosca.gov>, Rick Tinsley >, Mary
Badame <MBadame@losgatosca.gov>
Subject: RE: Budget vs Actual

Hi Wendy,
 
I am not sure of the process, but my desire is
to have these documents as backup material
to for a potential agenda item for our January
meeting which would enable the FC to begin
discussing the usefulness of the 5-year plan as
a financial management tool. I am hoping we
could have an opening conversation to level
set the FC. Given that Staff is recommending
tax increases based on a 5-year forecast that
appears very out of date, I feel this is a timely
matter and the FC needs to be addressing this
issue sooner rather than later.
 
There are several new people on the FC that
were not there (including myself) when the
“structural deficit” issue was first raised by
Kyle Park (see May 10, 2022, staff report).
Based on the reports that I have reviewed, the
structural deficit comment was mainly
focused on the FY 23 plan and trying to
determine whether that plan had a “structural



deficit”.  I have submitted the Staff reports
dated August 26, 2022,  May 9, 2022, and
May 10, 2022, as background reading so the
FC has the necessary context.
 
In the August 26, 2022 Staff report, the FC
recommended several actions to help analyze
the projected deficits in the version of 5-year
forecast then under review. One of the
thoughts was to analyze the original adopted
budgets vs actual results to gauge the
accuracy and usefulness of the forecasts. I
don’t believe there was any follow up on the
FC recommendations.
 
Staff reports have consistently stated that the
purpose of the 5-year forecast is to identify
financial trends, potential shortfalls, and other
issues so the Town can proactively address
them and budget accordingly. I concur with
that view. The question I believe the FC first
needs to address is – is the 5-year forecast
indeed useful in identifying trends and
potential shortfalls?  Are they serving their
intended purpose and helping the TC make
high quality financial decisions? How do we
determine this?



 
To begin the discussion, I have submitted the
actual vs budget schedules for FY 22 and FY
23 that are in the ACFR.  These schedules are
incredibly informative and begin to answer
the question around predictive capability of
the 5-year forecast.  
 
My question to you is how do I get this
discussion teed up for our January meeting?
 
Happy Holidays to you,
 
Thank you.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
From: Wendy Wood <WWood@losgatosca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 12:20 PM
To: Phil Koen < >
Cc: Gitta Ungvari <GUngvari@losgatosca.gov>; Laurel Prevetti
<LPrevetti@losgatosca.gov>
Subject: RE: Budget vs Actual
 
Hello Commissioner Koen,
 
Thank you for your e-mails. Please consider this correspondence as
confirmation of receipt of four e-mails received on December 20, 2023.
This information will be included and distributed as part of the January
Finance Commission Agenda packet.
 
Thank you,
 
 

Wendy Wood, CMC ● Town Clerk
110 E. Main Street, Los Gatos CA 95030
Ph: 408.354.6888 ● Fax: 408.399.5786 ● WWood@losgatosca.gov
www.losgatosca.gov ● https://www.facebook.com/losgatosca

 
The information contained in this email pertains to Town business and is intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If the reader of
this message is not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, and you have received this message
in error, please advise the sender by reply email or phone and delete the message.
Please note that email correspondence with the Town of Los Gatos, along with
attachments, may be subject to the California Public Records Act, and therefore may
be subject to disclosure unless otherwise exempt by law.
 
 

From: Phil Koen > 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 7:21 AM
To: Wendy Wood <WWood@losgatosca.gov>
Subject: Budget vs Actual
 

[EXTERNAL SENDER]

Hi Wendy,
 
Could you please distribute this schedule to the FC meeting as
background reading for the Jan FC meeting.
 
Thank you,
 



Phil Koen 



From: Phil Koen
To: Gitta Ungvari
Cc: Laurel Prevetti; Rick Tinsley; Mary Badame; Wendy Wood
Subject: Re: Budget vs Actual
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 1:27:45 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image001.jpg

[EXTERNAL SENDER]
Gitta,

One other question…..when will the FC approve the required sales tax report for FY 23 that
was mandated by the sales tax initiative? That is a required duty of the FC since the Sales Tax
Oversight Committee’s duties were assigned to the FC.

Thank you, 

Phil 

On Jan 3, 2024, at 11:34 AM, Gitta Ungvari <GUngvari@losgatosca.gov> wrote:

Good morning Phil,
 
Thank you for your inquiry.  Per the voter approved ordinance, the Chair of the Finance
Commission determines the agenda. As staff liaison to the Commission, I will discuss
your request with the Chair for his consideration for the January 8, 2024 meeting. If the
Chair chooses not to place this topic on the January agenda, we will include your email
and related correspondence as Commissioner comments for the 2024 Work Plan item. 
In this way, the entire Commission can decide whether or not to add this topic to its
work plan.

 
Thank you,
 
Gitta
 
 

From: Phil Koen < > 
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 8:24 AM
To: Wendy Wood <WWood@losgatosca.gov>
Cc: Gitta Ungvari <GUngvari@losgatosca.gov>; Laurel Prevetti
<LPrevetti@losgatosca.gov>; Rick Tinsley >; Mary Badame
<MBadame@losgatosca.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Budget vs Actual
 

[EXTERNAL SENDER]



Hello Wendy,
 
Happy New Year to you. 
 
I am resending the email below because I have not heard back as to how best to have a
background and introductory discussion regarding the usefulness of the 5 year
forecasts that have been used as financial management tool to assist the TC in
identifying trends and potential operating shortfalls. Given the narrative about
“structural deficits”, the need for increase in taxes and having finished the audit of FY
2023 actual, I would like to begin this conversation now with the members of the FC so
we can tackle this issue in 2024. 
 
How do I get this on the agenda so all of the FC can begin to discuss this topic at the
January 9th meeting?
 
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


